

The Primitive Methodist Church built in 1862 on the site later occupied by the Regent Theatre in Queen Street, New Plymouth. It was replaced early in the century by another church which served as a theatre for a time before the present theatre was erected in 1915.

# CLOSED DOWN The regent Theatre, New Plymouth, has closed, had out a pring neke cston plant plant. The final screening was on Saturday night. The final screening was on Saturday night. The theatre's owners, New Plymouth plant plant

S gton. ed in lision

mile

# Off Road



### letting In

facturers are doing their best to meet the demand. Already, two firms have topless, halter-strap bikinis and front-scooped, one-piece sunsaced, its in the shops, and two leading wholesalers are turniarity in the strain their fashion megazine which calls its left "the authority on style and clothes," warned that the surest way to encourage a relegislate against it.

beOne designer who is will-

One designer who is will-

..... 

## Church Site

Church Site

There were three churches on the site in Queen Street where the Regent Theatre now stands.

The first was the home of the Rey. Richard Ward—a reed hut—which served as a church on Sundays.

The Primitive Methodists built their church there in 1862 and it was replaced in 1904 by a bigger and better church.

This building contained a memorial window to Mr. Ward which was later removed to the Methodist Church, Fitzroy, where it can still be seen.

The Methodist and Primitive Methodist church later combined and sold the church to a theatre company.

## Sat In Pews

Sucnension